Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
6:00 p.m., Monday, August 27, 2018
Sievert Conference Room
Franklin Public Library, 9151 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin

AGENDA

Call to Order and Roll Call — M. Karolewicz
Public Comment (no action may be taken on issues raised unless otherwise on the agenda)
Approval of the Minutes
Board of Trustees Meeting, July 23, 2018 (Attachment A)
Finance Committee —T. Berres
Approval of Vouchers and Invoices
Treasurer’s Report (Attachments B, C)
Report on City of Franklin Matters — K. Wilhelm
Report of the President
Report of the Library Director —J. Loeffel
Monthly Activity of Library Director & Library, including Upcoming Events (Attachment D)
FPL @ a Glance Statistics Report (will be distributed at the Library Board meeting)
Report of the Franklin Public Library Foundation — K. Wesener, J. Loeffel
Report of the Building and Grounds Committee
Report of the Personnel Committee
Business:
Board Officer Elections
Committee Assighments
Discussion and Possible Action on WiLS/FPL Strategic Planning
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Sale of Fadrow Meeting Room Tables
Discussion and Approval of 2019 Budget Recommendation (Attachment E)
Approval of Virtual Reality Center Policy and Agreement and Waiver/Release of Liability Form
(Attachment F)
Presentation and Discussion on Safety, Security, and Surveillance in the Library
Start of Director Evaluation Process
Future Meeting Date(s) and Agenda ltem(s)
Next Regular Trustees Meeting: Monday, September 24, 2018, 6:00 p.m.
Adjourn

Agenda dated August 22, 2018

Notice is given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over which
they have decision-making responsibility. This may constitute a meeting of the Council per State ex. Re. Badke v. Greendale Village Bd.
even though the Council will not take formal action at this meeting.

WWW.FRANKLINPUBLICLIBRARY.ORG ) 9151 WEST LOOMIS ROAD FRANKLIN, WI 53132 + 414.4258214



Minutes of the Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees Regular Meeting, held in the Franklin Public Library
Sievert Conference Room, 9151 W Loomis Road, Franklin, Wl on Monday, July 23, 2018.

Meeting called to order by Karen W. at 6:00pm

Roll Call: Present—Karen Wesener, Judy Mueller, Terry Berres, Annie Vitas-Oklobdzija, Judi Williams-Killackey,
Madelyn Kempen, Maria Imp. Others present—lJennifer Loeffel. Excused—Mike Karolewicz, Kristen Wilhelm.
Public Comment/Visitors: None.

Correspondence: None.

Approval of minutes from regular meeting of June 25, 2018: Motion to approve minutes made by Terry B.,
second by Judi W. Mation passed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Finance—Approval of vouchers and invoices: Motion by Terry, second by Judy M. to approve expenses of
$20,450.84. Motion passed.

City Matters—None.

President—None.

Director—Attachments D, E.

Foundation—John Gurda program, “Milwaukee on Tap” will be September 20. There will be a meet-and-greet
fundraiser for the Foundation with John Gurda starting at 5:30pm which will include wine and cheese. Tickets
are $20. New meeting room tables have been purchased and will be delivered sometime late August or
September.

Buildings and Grounds—None.

Personnel—None.

BUSINESS:

Discussion on Officer Positions and Nominations: Elections will be taking place at upcoming meeting.
Discussion and Possible Action on the Bylaws of the Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees: Motion by
Judy M., second by Judi W. to approve changes to bylaws. Motion passed.

Approval of WiLS/Franklin Public Library’s Memo of Understanding regarding Strategic Planning Services:
Motion by Judy M., second by Judi W. to approve the WiLS/Franklin Public Library Memo of Understanding
subject to the review of the office of the City Attorney, which may include changes presented by the City
Attorney’s office.

Discussion and Possible Action on the 2018 Reciprocal Borrowing Miscalculation: Motion by Judy W. to
approve the option of deducting the amount owed to MCFLS from the 2019 reciprocal borrowing payment,
second by Terry B. Motion passed.

Approval of Master Calendar Draft 2: The Library Board decided no approval was necessary.

Approval of Virtual Reality Center Policy and Release Form: The Library Board made some minor changes.
Approval is pending input from city’s insurance company.

[Judy M. excused at 7:30pm]

Discussion of Public Library System Redesign Proposed Models: The Library Board reviewed and discussed
new framework options for Wisconsin Library Systems.

Discussion on Safety, Security, and Surveillance in the Library: Moved to August meeting.

Next regular meeting will be Monday, August 27, 2018 at 6:00pm in the Sievert Conference Room.

Motion by Madelyn K., second by Karen W. to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed. Adjourned at 8:05pm.

ATTACHMENT__ .4t

PAGE | o |




Z 40T 3ovd

g  INJWHOVLLY

[N

LIPS'T 82'95 £S'ey 68'856'L 00'629'C 00°00S'% 007005t $311ddNS 301440 CIES-LLS0-S)
89°07¢ £9°201 1649 e'605 16°20€ 00°052 007082 39v1S0d LES-LLG0-SL
$31ddns
20621y 000 9e°EL 86°0L€'LL 7L y8E'EL 00005'S} 00'005'S} S30IAY3S TWNLIVYLNOD
00°685 000 SL0L 00°GLY'L €861 000002 000002 SHOLOYHLNOD AMANNS 66251 150-G1
00005 000 000 000 89’162 00°005 00700 JONYNILNIVIA F4YMLIOS 16251 150-G1
ovro'e 000 8694 86'G56'6 o8 AN 00000} 00'000°€L JONYNILNIVIN LNINLINDI eyes-160-Gl
S30IAY3S TYNLIVELNOD
6L 7L6'Y6 ¥629L'LL eLGY LE'C86'6.L 050786 00°268'v.L 00268'Y.LL S1I43N38 33A0TdINS
00909 00401 09°65 00'65. 07792 00'99€'} 0069’} SNI NOILYSNIdINOO SYIXNJOM 9G15-1160-G)
£6'8/€°L 86'vL1 Wiy L0eve'L 05'996'} 00¢29c 00¢292 JONYYNSNI 3417 G151 150-G)
96'£65'€S 76'925'Y 129g yO¥80'LE olLer Ly 00289'18 00Z89'+8 TYLN3A B HLTY3H dN0YD ¥6LG-1160-G1
00068 00°LL) 02°85 00'6€¢' A4 00'62l'c 006212 HLTY3H dNOYO 3341134 £6LG-1160-G1
TL90L'L) y8'7L6 L ¢L'ss 8Z°GLE'L 26'509'vL 00280'9¢ 00280'92 ININFIILIY 2615115061
81'6€L'9C 0g'59¢'y 26°€S 78182'Le c5esy'ee 0021085 00°210°8S vald 1616116051
S1I43N38 33A0TdINS
08'€81'9¢€ 89°€/L'LS 19'6§ 0z vieeey 88'C0L'¥ey 00°86€'85/ 00°86€'85. $30INY3S TYNOSH3d
1G'608'LE Gr'Sy9'e 259t €¥'966'GL 9¢'LES' YT 00'908'€Y 00'908 el AVd NOILVOVA GELSL1G0-GL
8v'6eL L) ¥8'829'C £6°0G 258078l I RATAVA 00°8¥1'9¢ 008719 AVd AVQITOH ¥eLS-LLS0-SL
G/'€98 00°56 86°CS GC'L99 00989 00'sze't 00'5ec't ALIAJONOT €ELSL1G0-GL
(gz5eL) 000 0000l 8¢Sl 000 000 000 NIHVL FNILANOD 811G 11G0-GL
(89°9¥.'L) 00%20°L 0000} 89'9yL') 000 000 000 dN3L-SIIEYIVS GLLSL1G0-GL
LOpbL'9EL 0v'8.5CC ¥E'SS 66'02.'891 0v'vel'0l) 00°598'70€ 00'598'¥0¢ 1d-S3EVIVS €LLSL1G0-GL
§6'808'55) 66'108'8C 9189 S0'SS9le 72'815'802 00'7SE'ZLE 00'75€'C.LE L14S3VIVS bLLS-LLSO-S)
SI0INATS TYNOSH3d
AdVHEIT- 1160 1deq
sain)puadx3
00'6L¥'GL 00'ove't 95'¥6 00'L8C'LLE} 68°686°ZLEL 00°00£°98€"L 0000£'98€"} SANNIATY TVLOL
0064752 oo'ove't 99'v6 00'18Z'1LE'L 68'686'LLE'L 00°00.'98€"L 00'004'98¢E"} Tv43INI9O - 000013d8q [e301
00248 A 89'68 00€29'2 GE'896'Y 00°005'8 000058 SONINYYI LNJNLSIANI
00'Lse'e (00'80%) 00°00} (00'15€'e) 000 000 000 S3ISSOVSNIVO LNINLSIANI €147-0000-G1
(00'%L1') 00°8¥9°L LL62) 00'%6'01 GE'856'y 00°005'8 00'005'8 SININLSIANI NO LSIHILNI 147000051
SONINYYS LNINLSIANI
00ThS'vL 000 190 00°85¥ 751ER'6 00'000'G. 00'000'G2 TYLNIANYIAOOHILNI
00¢¥S'vL 000 190 00°8S¥ 7G1E8'6 00'000'5L 00°000'5Z ONIMOHHOE TVI0HdIdTH AYvHal 85¥~0000-G1
TVLININNYIAODEILNI
000 000 00001 00002 '€0€E"} 00°002'€0E"L 00'00Z°€0E’L 00°00¢'€0E’L S3IXVL ILYLSI Tvad
000 000 00°00L 00°002'€0€E"} 0000¢'€0E’L 00'002°€0€E"L 00°002'€0E'L XV1 ALY3d0dd Tvd3aNTD }107-0000-G1
SIXVYL ILY1ST TvId
TY¥3NIO - 0000 3ded
sanuanay
ANN4 Adv¥8I1 - §) pung
3ONYIVE 8L/LE/L0 assn 8L02/1€/L0 81/1€/20 NYHL 139ang 43aN3NY - 139aN4 NOILdIMOS3a HIENNN 19

F1EVIIVAY HLNOW 1909 % JONYIVE QLA 31VQ-0L-dv3A 8102 TYNIDIMO

404 ALIAILOY 139ang 8L0g

80'8G :pajs|dwio] Jes [B9Si4 % Jabpajereuabesg :gg
810Z/LE/20 ONIAN3 Q0IM3d [aya0Tr 48sn

il abeg NITYNY4S 40 ALID HO4 15043M WNLIANIAX3 ANY 3NNIATY Wd 52:50 81.02/07/80



\Tmo

v d9Vd
4  INIWHOVLLY

¥ L¥T'T86 £8'689'096 £7'00€'SeY £7°00€'05Y JONYTVE ANN4 ON3
£7°00€'05¥ £'00€'05Y £ 00€'05Y £i00€'05Y JONYVE ANN4 '938
(L0 L¥6'955) (F¥'60L°CLL) 6L4CL'C L0'LP6'LES 0v'68¢'0LS (00°000'62) 000 SIUNLIANIX3 B SANNIAIE 40 13N
10'99€'2€9 7r6Y6'ELL 1¢'58 66'€EE'6.LL 6v°009°'208 0000Z°LLY') 00°00.'98€"1 STANLIAONIX3 TYLOL
00'647'SL 00'0¥c't 95°%6 0l8e e 68°686°/1E') 00°00£°98€"} 00°00£'98€"} SANNIATE TV10L
‘ONN4 AYYH8IT - §L pund
10'99€'2€9 7rere'eLl 1¢'5s 66'CEE'6LL 67°009'208 0000L°bLY') 00'00.'98€"} S3HNLIONTdX3 V10L
10'99€'2€9 7y ere'eLl }2'5s 66'CEE'6LL 6v'009'208 0000£°LL7') 00'004'98€E"} AdvHEIT- L1G0d8a [BloL
66'185'9€ 82'8.%'T) 0229 1000209 90'696'GS 00282'96 0028.°¢6 AVILNO TVLIdYD
(15°€8.'Y) £€°025°L 84°€8lL LG'E8TTL Gl'/86'C 00°005'2 000052 INIWIND3 ¥3LN4INOD 185116061
00°000'% 000 000 000 Ge'eee'T 00°000'% 000 SINIWIACHANI ONIATING ¢85 1160-G1
LL6SE'RE G6°LG6'Y 20'ss 6C2C6'9Y 95'8¥9'61 0078258 0078’58 STVIMILYIN A¥YEEN 9185-1150-G1
(12'¥66) 000 00001 LC'1766 000 000 000 SFANLXI4/FANLINGNS ¢185-11S0-GL
AVILNO TVLIdYD
18'G95'VEL LE'LPS'ST 688y glzessel 95'626'CY) 00'880'€92 00880252 SIOYYHI ALNIOVS
00°00£'sE 00 oL'L £6°8S 00°086'6¥ 00'086'6Y 00089's8 00089's8 1S0J A¥d O0T7T¥-OHO LdIAHILNI 0996-11.50-G}
€1°05L'9 00°vZh 9,99 19'6VETL G9'L6.°0L 00°005'8} 000052 HIHLO-IONVYNILNIVIN ONIATING 65591 1L50-GL
[ANXA] 60°L8 [ZA4 88CLS 007002 00'00¢'} 00002} ONMOQT4-3IONYNILNIYIN ©a79 8995-1150-GL
19'99.'8 000 geel EEEETL £9°//9'9 00'000'0} 00°000°0L SW3ILSAS-IONYNILNIVIN ONIQTING 1885-1150-GL
00'9tv'e 7L'9E€E 15Ty 00%85°C 00°005¢ 00°000'9 00°000'9 S317ddNS TVIHOLINYT 9655-1150-G)
21°€80'91 LE'189'L ¢5°0v £8'956'0L 82°086'7L 000%0'2¢ 000022 SYO TVHNLYN ¥555-1LS0-GL
€9°6L1 08'80L ¥LL 18°962 59'Cre 0091t 00917 YIM3s £665-1160-G1
€2°620°05 99'68.T1 ¥T'8E LT7L6'0€ G1'099'9¢ 00°000°18 00000°18 ALIDIMLOT 2965115061
26'657 56°'16E 6C1L 80°CHL'L 05'7€6 00209’ 00209°L H3Lvm 16651 LGOS
05'28L'¢) 05°2€9°C £e'8s 05'Z9t'sL 05°29%'8L 00059°L€ 00059°L€ ALMIOY4-LSOD WNSNI ALOOTTV 82651 150-G1
SIOYYHO ALNIOVS
05°616'6} 981197 £5¢es 05'0¥E'3S 55'88¢€'95 00092's2 00'092'59 S39YVHI ¥ S30ING3S
000000} 000 000 000 GE'EER'S 00°000°04 000 AONIONILNOD Q3LOMLSTENN 66751 150-G1
00729 00°02t'c 9¢'86 0090°8¢ wsiy'ie 00'052'8¢ 00'05.'8¢ d31NdNOD ST40N 166116061
¢5'501 98’161 7116 8691 00°050°L 00°008'L 00°008'} TYINIH LINIWINDI €evS-1150-61
8/°955 000 0v'0€ eeye 59'99% 00°008 00008 JOVITIN ¢ers1150-G1
00°000'L 000 000 000 Ge'ess 00°000'L 00°000'} ST00HIS ® SFONTHIINOD GevS-11S0-61
00°L¥i 000 L1°GL 00°€SE’L 00°050°L 00008°L 00008'} S3NA/SdIHSHIFNIN yers-LLS0-GL
0z'9el’L 000 0Z'99 08°€/6'El 86'686'6 oooLL'le 000LL'LE SNOILdIHOsans 2eysL150-GL
S3DYVHI B S30INL3S
¥0'L20'9 18188y 718L 96°€0L'Le 0z'58.°6L 00'6.L'/T 00622°L¢T §31ddNs
00 000 96'66 00¢es's 062L6'7 00°525'8 00'625'8 SY0083 £6€5-1150-G1
G2'98T'¢ A RA €69/ greLsol ££'648'L 00°000'%L 00°000'%} S31NddNS ONILYHI40 6286-1160-G)
sainjipusdx3
ANN4 AYvddi - G1 pund
JONYIVE 8L/LE/L0 a3sn 8L02/1L£/20 8L/LE/L0 NYHL 1390n9 @3aN3nWY  139and NOILdIMOS3a Y3IGNNN 19
F1avIIvAY HLNOW 1909% JONVIVE ALA JLYQ-0L¥V3A 810¢ IVYNIDIHO
¥0d ALIAILDY 139ang 8L0Z
80'9 :pete|dwog Jes A [B3S14 % 1ebpejeseuabesg :gg
8102/1£/20 ONIONI AOI¥3d [R807r 498N
/A :abey NITHNYYL 40 ALID 404 18043y FHNLIANIEX3 ANV INNIATY INd $Z:50 8102/0Z/80



F HO ¢ dJo9vd

g  INIJWHOVLLY S30HYHO ALMIOVS
89'/8€'9 SL0Ly 0s'.¢ 2e'zes’e 0Z'100'G 0002201 oooze'ol S3IOUYHD ® STIAYIS
89'750°¢ §/'S6¢ AN 2€'90'E 198227 000zL'9 000zL'9 IVLINIY ININLINO3 G00¥'€EPS-L1G0-9L
00'02¢ 000 000 000 Le'lob 00"0ze 00°022 IDVITIN S00¥2era-1LS0-91
00°00%'L 000 199 007001 86'C98 00°005} 00°005°L ST00HIS ® STONIHIANOD S00¥'Sers-1 L5091
0058} 000 GLES 00°6LT 08'891 00'00% 00°00% $3NA/SdIHSYIaWaN G007 ¥ZrS-L1S0-9)
00°0€S'L 0062 €L'ee 00°05% 09'685°) 00°086°L 00°086'L SNOILJI¥OSans G00¥'2ekS-11LG0-91
SIOHYHO ® STDIAY3S
0Z'11G'0L 62'056' €99 08'8LLE) 96°1€6°CL 00'0€z've 00'0€2't2 S3Nddns
78'988', 68'98¥ 8Cve 8LELL'Y 00°000°2 00°000°Z1 000002} SMoog3 S007°€6€5-1150-9L
LLY96°C 0F've8 8E v 6¢'G9¢'C 18°006°C 00°0EE'S 00°0€€'S S31MddNS ONILYHE3dO S007'62€S-11S0-9)L
28'9zl 000 Yovis 8L'€LE S9'L6T 00°00S 00°00S ONILNIEd S00F'ELES-LLS0-gL
(86°162) 98'€09 £5Chl 8671629 LA 000009 000009 $317ddNs 301440 S00F'ecLes-Lis0-gl
£8'v8¢ ¥l'g¢ 64°8¢ LLSLL et 00°00% 00°00% JOVLSOd SO0k LLEeS-LLS0-9L
S31ddns
68°€E9'C 00°6Z'L ¥£'Cs 11'910'9 912659 00059'6 00°059'6 SIDIAYIS TYNLOVELINOD
96'L8ET 00627’} 16'59 70819 18 'y 0070002 00°000°2 SHOLOVHLINOOD AHANNS G00t'6625-1150-91
00599 000 0029 00°680'L £8°089') 00052} 00062k JONYNILNIVIN JIYMLI0S G00t" 2625115091
£6°985 000 6L°F¢ L0°€LE 2599y 00°006 00°006 JONVYNILNIYIA LNINJIND3 S00F'res-1160-91
S30IAY3S TYNLIVHLNOD
AdYHET- 11503deq
sainjipuadx3
9/°26.'¢C 89°786'9 1259 veL0LYY 67°02.'9E 0000589 0000589 SINNIATY TVLOL
9/262'tC 89°286'9 1259 2 L0L Yy B 02.'9E 00°005'89 0000589 TYH3INID - 0000342 [Bl0L
GC'84e'Le 69°692'9 08'¢9 SLLY9'LE TLereLE 0000065 00'000'6S ANNIATY SNOINVYTIIOSIN
0£000'8¢ 00eslL 00§ 0£'666'L vSEr9'6l 00°000°0F 00°000'0F SpIE]) 834§ SWSY| ISOT-INNIATE ISIN S00¥'66.%-0000-91
(00°6€0'€) 00002 00001 00°Ge0'e 000 000 000 TVLNIH INOOYH ONILITIN AVHEIT S00¥°99.2%-0000-91
6z'¢ve'6l) 8e'TLL'Y 00°001 6CEVE'6L 000 000 000 S3ANIH AYVHEIT S00%°S9.4-0000-91
TTESL's 0£'996 90°2S 8.°9%8'9 000002 00000°Z1 000002k S|QeXEJUOU-S¥008-STTY'S AYVHEI S00¥¥9.¥-0000-91
(8¢£°2¢) 19881 ¥500L 8E'Z€0'9 £8'229'y 00°000'9 00°000'9 100y buoayd-A¥YHEIT - SNOILYNOd S00¥"8¥2¥-0000-91
00619 000 05°8¢ 0068¢ SE'E8S 00°000°} 00°000°L 1938 | MINW uoleucq-AdvdgI1 -SNOILYNOA 200t'8¥.2%-0000-94
JNNIATH SNOINYTIIISIN
LG6E'T 08¢0 (457 65'700°L Lr8L8'y 0000+'6 00°00%'6 S30IAY3S HO4 SIDHUVHI
Lr'G6E'T 08¢0 AR 72 65'700°L LP8Le'y 00°00+'6 00°00%'6 abewwnI'88y0d'xe)'Adod-S TS I18YXVYL S00¥'61¥¥-0000-9L
S30INYIS HOJ SIDAVHI
0L'6¢€ 616 06'09 0609 9e'cs 00004 00°001 SONINYYI LNFNLSIANI
Sl 15°¢ 8€'9¢ 65'ce ¥8'lz 00°0F 00°0F 199y bud3YQ-1 SIYILNI OSIN S00%'64L-0000-9L
S9'le AR} a6't9 GE'8e ¢soe 0009 00709 100 IMININ UoReuog-1S343 NI DSIN ¢00%'6124-0000-91
SONINYYI LNIWLSIANI
IwH3NZD - 000013
Sanuanay
§334 ¥ SANIF-Q3LOMLSIH-Adveg(T - 91 pund
J0ONYIVE 8L/Le/L0 as3sn 810z/1€/20 8L/LEIL0 NYHL 139ang d3aN3WY  L39dn8 NOILdI¥OS3a H3IGNNN 1D

F1avI1IvAY HLNOW 1908% JONVIvE ALA ALVA-OL"Y3IA 8102 TYNIDIFO

H04 ALIAILOY 139ang 810z

B0°8G :paja|dwo Jea  [easid % Jabps|risuabesg :gg
81.02/1€/L0 ONIONI AOIY3d [oH0T Jas(
¥/ :abey NITINYYES 40 ALID HO4 LHO43d IHNLIANIAX3 ANY INNIATH Nd 62:50 81.02/02/80



y 407 5 3ovd
g INFWHOVLLY

Se'LELTEL'L 16'8L9'L60'L €£080'956 £4°080°185 SANN4 71V - 3ONVTvE ANN4 AN3
€2080°18S €£°080'185 €£°080'185 £4°080°185 SANN4 TV - 3ONY1¥E ANN4 939
(@2'169'9.8) 9L6Ly'eLL) 09'902°c Te1589'188 81'8€5'015 (00°000'62) 000 SFINLIANIX3 B S3INNIATH 40 LIN
86'798'5.9 8489021 AL o0 LE708 02'TLL'7¥8 0000Z'08%'} 00°002'55%' SANNS TV - SFANLIANIdX3 T¥LOL
9L112'86 897228 8L'¢6 #2'886°85¢"L 8e0LL'PSE") 00'002's5¥'L 00°002°55%' SANN4 7TV - S3NNIATH TVLO0L
15'¥87°051 80°626'0E1 0£'082°0¢1 0€'08.'0¢1 JONVTVE ONNd AN3
0E'0840¢! 0€082°0¢€) 0£'082°0¢E} 0€'084°0€L 3ONYTvE ONNd '93d
LZ¥0L'6L) 8C'¥6¢ 00001 L2 F0L'6L 8.°8Y) 000 000 STANLIONIAX3 ® SINNIAZY 40 LIN
L6961 ey 07'889'9 05°9¢ £0'€00'52 LULLG'9E 00'005°89 0000589 STUNLIANIdX3 TV.LOL
9LT6L'€T 89'786'9 L7°59 Y2 L0L' vy 67 02.'9¢ 0000589 0000588 S3NN3AZY TWLOL
*§334 ® SINIF-Q3LIMLSTH-AMVHEIT - 91 pung
L6967 EY 07'889'9 05°9¢ £0'€00'52 LL118'9e 00°005'89 0000589 STANLIANIAX3 TVLOL
16'967'EY 017'889'9 05'9¢ £0'€00°6Z LL12G'9E 00°005'89 00°005'89 AdvdgI- 1150 3deq g0l
95668 000 700} ¥ 00k SE'E8s 00000} 00°000°} SAEYMY ANV "BI4INOD 'SWIVID
95668 000 ¥0'0l vro0l Ge't8s 00°000° 00°000°} NOLLINOOO3 Y33LNNTOA S00v'vELS-L L5091
SAYYMY ANV "SIJLNOD "SIV
BLYVZLE 9eTr8'T 91's 44 6ELLLLL 0000¥'z2 00'00¢'22 AYLNO WLIdVD
001022 000 6¢'8 00661 00°009°t 000072 000072 TIYMLI0S S00¢'€¥85-1 16091
00000'S 000 000 000 000 00°000'S 00'000'S IN3WdIND3 ¥31NdNOD S00%'L ¥85-11S0-9)
0€'118'6 9€'906°¢ 68°} 0,881 ¥G'99¢€°S 00000°01 00°000'01 STVIMILYIN AdvHalT S00¥'9185-1160-91
8Y'TETY 00°gee seal ¢5°/9.L S8'v0T'y 00°000°¢ 00°000'S S3ANLXI/ZANLINGNS S00¥°218S-1 16091
AYILNO Tv1ldvd
98618 000 L0'8L vL°08l §9'16¢ 00°000°} 00000 S3DYVHO ALV
98'6LE 000 e0ge 71081 000 00005 00°005 H3HLO0-3ONVYNILNIV ONITINg S00°6555-1160-9)
00°005 000 000 000 89162 00°005 0000 S311ddNS TYIHOLINYT G00¥'9555-1160-9)
sainypuadxg
§334 % SANIF-QILOIELSIY-AdVHEIT - 91 pung
3ONVIVE 8I/LE/L0 assn 8L0C/LE/LO 81/1€/20 NYHL 139ang a3aNawy  139dng NOILdII$3d Y3GWNN 12

FEvIIvAY HLNOW 1908% 3ONVIVE ALA 31V3-0OL-HY3A 8L0¢g TYNIDIIO

H04 ALIAILOY 139ang 8L0¢

iy ‘abed

8085 :peleidwiod Jea, [e9si4 %
810¢/1£/20 ONIONT AOI43d
NITANYYS 40 ALID Y04 14043 3INLIAN3IX3 ANY 3NNIATY

Jabpajjessuabesg :gq
[o4207r as
INd 6250 81.02/02/80



¢ 40 ) JOvd

5 INIWHOVLLY

(8v-zee) 5 TTOL6T S|699866T S| - sl - s S| ~ & = S | 65 Zv8 T S |(SPTIZ) S | S69VL S | 5690 S | E0'TZ5C § | 9E'85T & | 6801E0 & - s SIUNLIGNIXI/ATH 40 L3N
_ [
(roegr) s gogoosz 5| £0°98T°ST S| - s| - s - gl = s - $ | v0z8Ty § | ZrL18’s $ | pLvs58’s 5| 00°60Z°C S| IV'65LT §| 8T 980 § | 8542€T § | 0000589 § SIUNLIGNIIXI TVIOL
00°66T S || 00'66T S 0066 00°00T 00°00¥T S 3Jemyos £Y8S
= S - S 00°000's S juawdinb3 Ja3ndwo) T¥8S
0,88T S [osssT H 0L°0LT 00'81T 00°000°0T $ s|leualeln Aleiqr 9T8S
zs9L sfesioL S 00'9E€E IS TER 000005 S §3.n3x14/3.4n3iung 2185
¥7'00T S | #¥'00T S 00T 000007 § UORIUZ0dDY JIZIUNIOA VELS
08T S [ vT 08T S 08'EST vETT 00°'ST 00°00S S J2y30-JUIeN 3ul 6555
= ol - S 00'00S S sal|ddng |eloyuer|  9s§S
ZEL90e S| TEL90E S S.'S6E 70605 LIS LY'T16 L6'ETT 60°€79 000219 $ Jejuay Juswdinb3y EEVS
= sl - S 00°0Z¢ S 3unjied g 35e3|IN ZEPS
0000T  § f 00°SPT S 00°S+T 00°00ST  $ 5/00Y2S 1@ $3JUBIBJU0) SZvs| |
oostz s fooste S 00°002 00°'ST 00°00% S sdiysiaquiaiy vTvs
000st S| 00'SZS S 00'SL 00°'SL 00'SL 00'SL 00°SL 00'SL 00'SL 00086T suonduasqns zps
ST'EITY S|eT6z9t S 68581 L6'60T'T 68'5E0'T LV'L66'T 00'0007T $ 5340003 €6ES
62S9EC S|e6ro6tT S Or'vE8 S6HTT 7186 $Z'80T 86'ET 09'+T 00'0EE'S  § sa1|ddng Suniesadp 6ZES
ST'ELE S| BT'ELE $ £9°Z8T 55061 00°00S S 3unuud €TES
86'ISL'9 S|86TSL9 S 98°€03 €2°989'T £5°029'T STOTL TE'9P9 66'9LE T8L0T'T 000009 $ sa11ddns weJ301d/32150 ZIES
LTSIT  s|LTsTT S +1°9T 98’17 TLYT 6% 05'€ LY 00°00% S 9881504 TTES
Y0819y S| #0068 S 00'STH'T | 00°008°T 00°00T 0T°L¥8 v6°LT9 00°00T 00000°L  § 51039BJ3U0D AJpUns 66¢S
00°S80‘T $ [ 0O'SEV $ 00'SEY 000SL'T  § 9IUBUIJUIBIA 3JBMIOS LSZS
LOETE S| LOEIE S 96°€S 99'/Z 09'58 98'EY 66'T0T 00'006 S “Juiey Juawdinby wes
vz L0y S| 9L zersy s - s - HEE s - s - S| ebve0’s 5 | £9°00T'S § [ 69°T09°9 § | 2584201 $ | vv'08Zy S | vsvery § | Lv'8€9Z $| 00000589 § SINNIATH T¥.LOL
3 $ 8ELIV9 S|BELIF'Y $| - sl - ¢ = sl = s - $|T9'88T $ | 0£'9€ [ Z8'SYE'Z $|O00'TEO’E 5| 0982 s|orTsoz $|sS6T8S $[o00000°L §
8ETE09 SJ9L9ELE S T9'881 [EH 0Z'%91T 00'TE0E 098¢ 01's0¢C 5678 00000T $ (1235/34) snoaue|[adsI (223
00S8E S 790897 $ 79'181°C 00°66% 000009 $ (woJy) uonepunoy 8YLY
SNOILYNOQ
_
- s 0609 s o609 S 616 88'8 €16 09'8 TL'8 v8'L S5°'8 00'00T S 158183U] 6TLY]
LSIHILNI
(es'stv) ¢ 968228 S| 8YPFIBE S| - - - = B £€9°9Z8°9 | 6v°650°S vL9vZ't | Z6'8€TL ETUEVTY 09'T86'E £6'LY0°L 00°00F'T9 $
0E666T $ | 00'ST8 3 00'572 00'SL 00°00€ 00°522 00'000T $ (1335139y) spJe) 324 66L1
(A 00'Z5T 00'FI2 0F'9€T 0022 18T 00'Z5T 00°£TT 00000 S (1235132y) sway padeweq/1sol 66LY
00'SE0'E S JOOSEQE S 0000 00°09€ 00'08t 00°0ZE 00°50L 00°062 00°089 00000t  $ (1335193y) swocy SuRsaln 99LY
6T EVE'ST S | ¥8'96S0T S 04'S¥9'T | 6v106'T (8171 LSTEV'T 80°ST9'T 65 VLTT ¥5°L6V'T 0000002 S (1335133y) sauly S9.v
ShovL's S 89'07TE 09°ZYLE LTULLY'T 000007T  $ 53Ul 92JAWW03 ST4IN S9.Y
8L'9¥8'9 $899¥89 S 04956 06'8TZ'T 9T'679 SY'TP8 10°0S6 09°TL0'T 98"8/T'T 00°000ZT S (133513ay] sa|es yoog 9Ly
657002 S 0026 S 0026 ssjes Jeg 810l  6TIHY
8T'76 S 3176 = S Usodag HIV 2300 6TbY
EV'S98T S 0586 YELLE 78978 SLTHS 00°006 S| (1935155) sdeq/adewny/2a40) BTt
LT'Z06E S ST St ££°9TS S9°TLS STOES 61655 00129 06'2€9 000059 S (1335183} Ja3uild d1jgnd 6Ibt
EEBOY'T S 06'00T S20VT 78'6LT 0€'Z0T S5TEC Tv'TLT 05°6€¢C 000007 S xed/131do) 219nd 6Tty
S3DINAY3S ¥O4 SIDUYHI
[ [
ERIVEREEE[[s] QLA ALD |B310L Q1A 1d4 | Jeqwiadaqg | JaquanoN 190320 [Jequaidss| 3sn3ny Anr aunf Aew |dy yaue Alenigaq Alenuef 198png 8107 “TTS0°9T#19 / 9T ANN4




Fines & Fees Account

7/31/2018

Beginning Balance 83,277.71
Revenues
Register June S 2,415.77
Register July S 1,656.20
Copy/FAX $ 100.90
MCFLS S  3,126.68
Found.
Interest S 3.57
Total Revenue S 7,303.12
Sub-Total 90,580.83
Expenditures
EFT* BMO Harris Credit Card S 1,888.97
2561| Rohin's Dog Stars S 375.00
2569| Naomi Shersty S 150.00
2571| GFC Leasing S 395.75
2572| Bibliotecha S 485.89
2574 MCFLS S 137.80
2575| Mike Schneider S 275.00
2576 Vera Shows LLC S 300.00
2578| Carole Stephens S 450.00
Total Expenditures S 4,458.41
Ending Balance 86,122.42
Donations Account 7/31/2018
Beginning Balance 66,202.94
Revenues
Donations
Interest S 5.62
Total Revenue S 5.62
Sub-Total 66,208.56
Expenditures
Total Expenditures S =
Ending Balance 66,208.56

6/19/18 performer
6/26/18 Teen program
Public copier/printer lease
Ebook licenses
Ecommerce fees

7/10/18 performer
7/17/18 performer
7/24/18 performer

ATTACHMENT,

C

PAGE 4

OF

i,




¢ 4O o 39vd
o ANIAHOVLLY
£S6LES - B = - - 09°T0F'T £6°888°T 0r°ZE0'T 50°'108 vEeLY 6b°555 85£22°T sabipy) [pjof
0066 00°00T alemyos €8S
juswdinbgy
Jandwo) tas
00'8T 00°8T HETEET
Araqr 9188
sainixi4/
a4n3iuing a5
00T isepjealg
J233UNJOA LA
08'€ST YE'TT "1ulelq pling 6599
salddns
|elouuer Sas8
[EOEN]
wawdinby EE9S
= 3upjied
5 sTesun CEPS
00°00T ; s]jooyas,/s90
00°00T l0oys/ STHS
-usJlajuo)
00'00C sdiysiaquiaiy vZvs
00°SZs 00°SL 00°SL 00'SL 00°'SL 00'SL 00'SL 00°SL syduasqns 7TYs
sjo00g? €6€ES
9E'T06 09°969 S6'66 ZT9L TLHT 86°ET sa|ddng —
Sunessdo
8T'ELE €9'78T SS'06T Sunuud €TES
T89S 98°€09 €4'957'T 89'79€'T 06°26S LTBLE 66'9LE T8 LOT'T saiddns 7188
weiSoid
LT'STT ¥1°9¢ 98'1¢ TLFT 6T 0S'E LLYY a8e1504 TIES
” $1010RIIUOD)
Adpung 66¢S
[e101 8T-23Q 8T-AON 81190 81-dag 81-8ny gT-nr gT-unr gT-ARIN gr-4dy 8T-JBIN 8T-q°4 gT-uer uondiasag Smo_
"9T# 19

8T0C A|nr pJeD 1paJ) slueH ONg



Library Director’s Report
August 2018

My activities since the last Board of Trustees meeting have included:

e Meeting with administrators from Indian Community School, 7/26
e New trustee orientation with Maria Imp, 7/27

e MCFLS LDAC meeting, 8/2

e TBS PC management software installation, 8/21

e New Director Boot Camp, 8/23-8/24

e Used Book Sale, 8/24-8/26

GOALS:
Plan and initiate the process for creating a strategic plan...

I’'m waiting for the final comments by Brian Sajdak so that | can sign the WiLS/FPL Memo of Understanding.
At this point, the earlies we can start strategic planning will be October.

Implement a net-promoter survey to gage customer satisfaction and community perceptions...

| have completed two net-promoter surveys. Will continue to do these surveys from time-to-time to
gauge customer satisfaction with our services.

Increase outreach services to the Franklin community...

Playground Tales will happen on the first Thursdays of September and October at 10am in the pavilion at
Franklin Woods. For summer of 2019, we will be exploring other park locations in Franklin to reach other
Franklin residents. The nice thing about the Franklin Woods location is that we hope to make connections
with residents living over on the eastern side of Franklin to try and bring them over here to FPL and away
from going to Oak Creek Library.

We are working with the Indian Community School for our first mural project. They are beyond excited
about this project. The art teachers will be working with the students starting in September or October,
with the idea they will be able to bring the project to the Library Board for approval early in 2019. We
hope to have this completed by late Spring 2019. Our goal is to have the public unveiling in May 20109.
They would like to make it an interactive mural. Very exciting. We are not the first organization they have
worked with. The Urban Ecology Center has a piece of art designed by them at their Menomonee Valley
location. | have not seen it personally, but have heard from others about it.

OPERATIONS:

Meeting Rooms: Our new meeting room tables will be delivered and installed on September 5. We will
be selling 15 of the old tables at $50/table. | would like the Library Board to consider turning over any
funds raised from the sale of those tables to the Foundation. This would help offset their expenses for the
new tables.

Electrical: If you've driven by the library at night, you might have noticed the flag pole and outside building
(not parking lot) lights are out. Bob Tesch has been dealing with an electrical issue ever since National
Night Out August 6. Since he and Joe have been unable to find the cause of the issue, Bob will be having
an electrician come out to diagnose. However, while he and Joe were trying to find the problem, they
decided to take out the old ballasts and put LED lights in, so once the outside building lights are back on,
they will be running on less electricity.

ATTACHMENMa ge

D

PAGE_ | OF

A




Public computers: The new MyPC/Papercut software has been installed on our public PCs. We are very
excited though it is a bit of a learning curve for patrons who were used to the SAM software. It is very
easy to use so we do not anticipate any problems. An added benefit is people can pay with credit cards,
apple pay with their phones, and can print wirelessly in the building. Also, this means patrons can now
pay for their print jobs without intervention by library staff.

UPDATES:

Summer Reading programs: We are all pleased with the numbers. The children’s program had a total of
1,220 participants which is 256 more than 2017. Teens had 268 participants, which was 100 more than
last year and possibly the best numbers we’ve ever had. Adults had 265 participants which, oddly enough,
is the exact same number as last year.

Virtual Reality Center: Our Eagle Scout candidate Justin P. has installed the Virtual Reality Center. We will
be having the public kick-off in September and will know more once | get Justin’s availability. We would
really like him to be there at the debut. I've been working with the City’s insurance company and Mark
Luberda to finish the Virtual Reality Center policy and waiver form. It is on the agenda for approval at the
meeting on August 27 (Attachment F).

LED lighting update: Bob Tesch has been busy troubleshooting the electrical issues so he hasn’t been able
to start the conversion of the 2x4 fixtures in the library. However, as | mentioned above, he and Joe did
convert the exterior lights and the parking lot lights are completed.

BUDGET:

2019 budget timeline:
August 3-24: Departmental Budget input into BS&A software, program description finished
September 1-14: Mayor will work on his Recommended Budget
September 18: Mayor’'s Recommended Budget will be presented at the Common Council meeting
October 1: Committee of the Whole review of the prepared budget

As you will see from the printed budget (Attachment E), we have an estimated $35,000 deficit in Fund 15
for 2019 that will need to be addressed. Keri, Maureen, and | have met to discuss some staffing changes.
We are prepared to present at the upcoming Library Board Personnel Committee meeting in September.
Once | know who is going to be on Personnel, | will be in contact with them to schedule a meeting. A
Finance Committee meeting also needs to be scheduled.

UPCOMING EVENTS:

John Gurda, “Milwaukee on Tap,” September 20 at 6:30pm

See our September newsletter for more programs

ATTACHMENTF 2 g e

P

PAGE___ & OF

A




d0

T 39vd

-7 INIWHOVLLY

—_—

919'%L 7€8°08 SE0'TL ¥L6°0E 00018 00018 000'SL ALIDIYL313 7SSS-TTS0-ST
ETV'T S60'T EVS'T Wit 709'T 709'T 0SL'T YILYM TSSS-TTS0-ST
00t'0€ 00%'0€ 0S9'TE £9%'8T 0S9'T€ 0S9'T€ 000°€E ALITIDVE-1SOD ¥NSNI 410011V 87SS-TTS0-ST
000°0T ADNIONILNOD Q312141S3HNN 667S-TTS0-ST
7578 L10°0E SzS'9e 9.0'8e 0588 05.'8¢e ¥Ob'8€ H3LNdINOD ST4IN TSPS-TTS0-ST
9EL'T 9v'T €9/ ¥63°T 008'T 008T 00ST IVINIY INFWDIND3 £E¥S-TTSO-ST
6951 €90'T ¥18 374 008 008 008 J9VIIN ZEVS-TTSO-ST
Fa 44 8Z6 09 000'T 000'T S100HIS '8 S3IONIYIANOD SZ¥S-TTS0-ST
SITT 959°'T ¥9L'T £6€'T 008'T 008'T 008'T $3NA/SdIHSYIaNAN ¥Z#S-TTS0-ST
£T9'TT T09'ST L1102 FLE'ET 0TT'1C 0TT'TC 000°6T SNOILdI¥2SENS ZZPS-TTS0-ST
TLLOT PILTT (445} §zs'8 §zs'g8 00’8 $M008-3 €6€5-TTS0-ST
0586T $18'ST S6T'TZ ¥TL0T 000°¥T 000FT 000°ZT $3MddNS ONILYY3dO 6ZES-TTS0-ST
$311ddNS NOILYINa3 8ZES-TTS0-ST
S/9 000y ONILNIYd £T€S-TTS0-ST
S90°9 $00°'S LL0'E 6S6'T 005y 005? 000y $311ddNS 301440 ZTES-TTS0-ST
LEY 0z9 s 60S [1]74 0SL 00S 39v1S0d TTES-TTS0-ST
SO¥'S 005T SIVF'T 000T 0002 000°€ SYOLIVYLNOD AHONNS 662S-TTS0-ST
659 [8]74 00s 00S 0SL JONVYNILNIVIAl FYYMLIO0S £SZS-TTSO-ST
ONI8YD INOH4313L B ¥1va L¥ZS-TTS0-ST
v6TTT ¥60'ST £0T'ET 9566 000°€T 000°€T 0006 JONVYNILNIVIAl ININGINDI Z¥ZS-TTS0-ST
NOLLNSI¥LNOD YSH ¥YIAOT4ING Z9TS-TIS0-ST
¥66'T ¥S6'T 6v8'T S18 S9ET S9E'T SOP'T SNI NOILYSNIdINQD SYINYOM 9STS-TTS0-ST
86T £STT SS6'T SIY'T 779 729 [4 74 JINVHUNSNI 3411 SSTS-TTS0-ST
ZST'80T TSL'86 6YE'L9 180°LE 7898 78918 SE'SOT TVIN3A 8 HLTV3H dNOYD PSTS-TTS0-ST
0057 TTIT'T 6/9'T 6ET'T 621 62T STt HL1Y3H dNOY¥D 334113y €STS-TTS0-ST
£0T'9T 9ET'LT 98T SOv'9T 780°9¢ 78092 S00°LZ IN3NIYILIY ZSTS-TTS0-ST
£99°7S S0L'SS 12628 TrL'SE LT0'8S LT0'8S £EL'6S val4 TSTS-TTSO-ST
T09'TE 1S8'8E SOE'eEE TTE'6T 908'el 908t TLY'8Y A¥d NOLLYOVA SETS-TTS0-GT
TIETE VET'LE TBE'EE ¥68'8T SrT'9E 8yT'se T8T'LE AVd AVQITOH YETS-TTSO-ST
56 096 S60'T 95¢ ST STTT STT'T ALIAFONOT €ETS-TTS0-ST
98¢ SET NINVL INILINOD STTS-TTS0-ST
€T 10-S31HVIVS LTTS-TTSO-ST
906'ZT TLLT dINIL-SIYVIVS STTS-TTS0-ST
SS6'70E €LL'8TE ESH'0TE 8IT'E6T S98'F0E S98t0E 80£'S0€E 14-5314v1vS €TTS-TTS0-ST
70L'SYE £T8'6VE 9L9'TZE VLELYT YSETLE YSETLE EFT'88E 14-S31¥VIVS TTTS-TTS0-ST
5 SNOLLYI¥dOYddY
L2LLTET 966'98E'T T78T'TRE'T T8TTIET 00£°98€'T 00£'98€'T 002Z'98€'T SINN3AZY QILVINILSI TYLOL
IINVIVE ANN INOYS SHIASNVHL 0S81-0000-ST
INN3AIY SNOINVYTIFISIN 66.¥-0000-ST
SININISUNGINITY/SANNATY T8L¥-0000-ST
(682°2) (661°T) (Tsg’e) $3SSOT/SNIVD LNINLSIANI €T/%-0000-ST
99.7 ¥Z6'8 087’8 ¥£6°0T 00S8 00s'8 005’8 SLNINLSIANI NO LSIHILNI TTL¥-0000-ST
196t T9EE6 109'88 85t 000'SL 000°SL 00089 ONIMOYYOS T¥I0HdIIIY AdvHEl 8Stv-0000-ST
000°0Y2'T 000°£8Z°T 009'962°'T 00Z'€0E'T 00Z'€0E'T 00Z'€0E'T 00L'60ET XVL ALH3dOYd Tv¥INID TTOF-0000-ST
S3NNIAIY QILVINILSA
8T/TE/TT NYHL 139ang 135ang 139an8 NOILdI1¥253a Y3AWNN 19

ALIALLDY ALIALLDY ALIALLDY ALIAILDY TYNISDINO Q3aaNany 153N0D3Y 1d3a

STOZ 910z £102 810T 8T0Z 8T0Z 6102

8T02/TE/2T 40 Se suonejnded
NITINYYH 40 ALID HO4 140434 L30ang 8102/22/80



M.n_O

v

39Vd

5 ANIWHOVLLY

198907 SLETLE 66Z'0S¥ SL£6°806 00£'0SY 00€'STir 859'€/8
8Y'0LY £98'90% TLETLE 000t 00E°0SY 00€'0St S£6°806
(Tz9'e9) (88F'SE) 8T6'8L SL9'8SE (000°sZ) (£1€'SE)
SPETEE'T P8Y'TTY'T FSE'ETET 909'7S8 00L'98E'T 00L'TTHT LIS'TEY'T
0ZTT EEV'T
9908 6€9'S ¥82°CT 00SL 00S'L 00’6
6LL'VT 000"t
S8Y'ErT 0Z6'€0T 951's8 2z6'9t 787'S8 787'S8 00028
S80°T 86T'S €19'S 66
0zL'sL ovz'sL 0008 086617 089's8 089's8 00048
6869 €0L'S 011’6 0SECT 00SL 00s'8T 0052
650'T 620'T €45 00Z'T 00zT'T 00T'T
18201 T95'9T 0EL'YT £ECT 0000T 000'0T 000°0T
Z09°'s 0ET'9 5294 ¥SST 0009 0009 0009
£SPTT T9L'eT 9EV'6T £S6°0T ovo'Le ov0'LT 000°sZ
ZSE (444 9LE 96¢ 9TV 184 009

JINYIVE ANNd DNIONI
JONVIVE ONNd ONINNIDI8
ST ANN4 - SNOILYIYdOYddV/SINNIATY 40 L3N

SNOILVIYdO¥ddV TV.LOL

1NIWdIND3 ¥31NdWO0D T¥8S-ZTS0-ST
SINIWIAOHLINI ONIaTING TT8S-TTS0-ST
FHYMLIOS E¥8S-TTS0-ST

LINIWCIND3I ¥31NdINOD T¥8S-TTS0-ST
SLNIW3A0¥dWI ONIATING CC85-TTS0-ST
SIVIHILYIN AHYHEN 918S-TTS0-ST
SIYNLXI4/IUNLINYNA C18S-TTS0-ST

1502 AVd J0TTV-9HD Ld3ad3LNI 0955-TTS0-ST
YIHLO-IDNVNILNIVIN ONIATING 6555-TTS0-ST
ONIYOOT4-IONVYNILNIVIN 5019 8555-TTS0-ST
SW3LSAS-IONYNILNIVIA ONIGTINg £SSS-TTS0-ST
$3NddNS TYIHOLINYT 9555-TTS0-ST

SVO IVHNLYN ¥SSS-TTS0-ST

¥3amas €555-TTS0-ST



¢ 407 o 39vd

5 INIWHOVLLY

STO'LIT 16Z'%C1 6LL0ET S8%'0ST 08L°0ET 08L0ET S8F'0ST JONVIVE NN ONIANT
S69°97T ¥T0LTIT 68T vCT 08L'0ET 08L0ET 08L'0ET S8Y'0ST 3JONVIVE ANNd ONINNIDIE
(0£9°6) L97°L 069 SOL'6T 9T ONNA - SNOILYI4d0¥ddY/SINNIATY 30 13N
8LS'SL T6V'E8 LTL'T9 700'ST 00589 00589 000°0L SNOILYI¥d0YddY T¥.LOL
962'T 8zt 66T 00¥'T 00%'2 00tz IWYMLI0S S00t"€¥8S-TTS0-9T
290t faval] 000'S 000s 000's 1N3IW4GIND3I ¥3LNdNOD S00r"T¥8S-TTS0-9T
SLINIAOY¥JINI/NOILINYLISNOD Dal8 S00t°ZZ8S-TTS0-9T
LININGINDI TVLIdYD ¥3HLO S00t'6185-TTS0-9T
SSLTT €99'¢T TET'OT 68T 0000T 0000T 000°0T STVIYILYIN AYVHEI S00¥"9T8S-TTS0-9T
08T'62 S9L'ET 89L 000'S 000's 000'S SIUNLXI4/IINLINYNS S00r'ZT8S-TTS0-9T
00T 000'T 000'T 000'T NOILINDOD3Y ¥3IILINNTOA SO0V ¥ELS-TTS0-9T
08T 00S 00S 000°C 43IHLO-IINVYNILNIVIN ONITTING S00%'6SSS-TTS0-9T
00S 00S 00€ $311ddNS TYIHOLINVI S00t'9S5S-TTS0-9T
QALD1YLSIUNN - ADNIONILNOD S00t"'66¥S-TTS0-9T
Q3ILDIYLSIUNN - ADNIONILNOD 200¥'66¥S-TTS0-9T
91T L9T'F HILNINOD ST4IW S00F TSPS-TTS0-9T
S08'T LIS €509 £90'E 0zT's 0ZT'9 00L'S TYANIY LINININD3 SO0¥EEYS-TTS0-9T
9T¥ 96T 8T 0ze oze 002 39vIIN SO0b'ZEPS-TTS0-9T
8502 (%4 £90'T 001 00ST 00S'T 00S'T STOOHDS 8 SIONIYIINOD SO0b"SZTPS-TTS0-9T
S0E ¥t S1Z ooy oor 006 $3NA/S4IHSY3gNIIN SO0t ¥ZPS-TTS0-9T
SLT'T €E€6C £S9'T [}4 086'T 086'T 00S'T SNOILJIYISENS S00Y'ZZHS-TTS0-9T
SPO'TT S86'8 EITY 00021 000zt 005’8 $3008-3 S00t'€6ES-TTS0-9T
18S'L SPLTT 6789 S9ET 0EE’S OEe's 0009 $31ddNS ONILYHIJO S00t'6ZES-TTS0-9T
-T2 €L€ 00S 00S 00Z'T ONILNIYd SO0Y'ETES-TTS0-9T
6¥19 99¥'L 8€0'6 TS8L'9 0009 0009 000'8 $3ddNS 301440 SO0PZTES-TTSO-9T
€EL S9S TPE'T STT ooy 00t 00g 39V150d SO0t TTES-TTS0-9T
908's 8€96 €942 819y 0002 000 0002 SHOLOVHLNOD AYANNS S00t'66ZS-TTS0-9T
686'T BEL'T 6ELT S80°T 0SLT 0SL'T 005 JONVYNILNIVIA IYYMLA0S SO0 £SZS-TTS0-9T
LLT SwS 0L9 €TE 006 006 JINVYNILNIVIA LN3INDIND3 SO0t ZPZS-TTS0-9T
SNOILYI4d0YddY
806'S9 85.'06 £17'89 LOL'Y 005'89 00589 000'0L SINN3IATY QILVINILST TVLOL
S6L'TY 955'9F £08'F1 666'T 000°0F 000'0% 000'€ spie) 824 1§ Swa} 3S07-3NN3AIY DSIN S00t"6647-0000-9T
S8 SE0'E 000t TYLNIY WOOY ONILIIIA AdvHE S00t°'99L7-0000-9T
§S0°7T £vE'sT 000'SE SANI4 AdvHaN S00F'S9LP-0000-9T
066'0T TI9'ET L6l L¥8'9 000°ZT 000°CT 000°ET 3|gexXeIuou-s3009-537vS AdvHa S00t"¥9L7-0000-9T
LT9'E EEE'0T €559 ZE0'9 0009 0009 000'S 199y SupP3YI-AYYHAIT - SNOILYNOA S00t'8%L¥-0000-9T
BES'T 6L8'T 8ZTT S8e 000'T 000'T 00s 1228 [MININ Uoleuog-A¥veaIl -SNOILYNOQ 200Y'8%L7-0000-9T
99 a7 SE €2 or ot or 120V Sunj2ayd-1S3¥ILNI ISIA S00t"6TLy-0000-9T
79 9 S9 8€ 09 09 09 199V LYWW uoneuog-1S3¥3LNI ISIN 200t 6TLy-0000-9T
VE]'T YIT'L 9068 S00°Z oor's 00¥'s 00¥'6 afewwny’as0a'xe}'Adod-SIVS J19VXVL SO0t '611-0000-9T
900"t 6ST'T 6Tty 3SN-19XVL-LNIYd YILNHNQOD Y 911 SO0t 8TH1-0000-9T
S3INN3IATY AILVINILSS
ST/TE/ZT NYHL 139an8 13oang 130ang NOILdI¥DS3a YIGWNN 1D
ALIAILDY ALIAILDY ALIALLDY ALIAILDY IWNIDIHO QIaNInY 1S3N0D3Y 1d3a
S10Z 9102 102 810z 8102 810¢ 6102

8107/TE/TT J0 se suole|ndjed

NITANYY 40 ALID 404 140434 139dng

810z/12/80



FRANKLIN
PUBLIC policy
LIBRARY !
Name: Virtual Reality Center Policy
Approved: , 2018 by Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees

Policy:

Franklin Public Library (FPL) strives to offer new and emerging technologies to support equitable access for our
community members. Virtual Reality (VR) is one such technology. VR uses a computer, headset, and sensors to immerse
the user into a three-dimensional, computer-generated world. Head, hands, and body movements are tracked to let the
user interact with what is seen via the headset.

Use of VR may cause one to lose all sense of hearing and sight within the real world. Due to unpredictable
nature of the human response to VR (nausea, loss of balance, fear of heights, bumping into objects, sickness, dizziness,
and any other side effects that may occur), FPL will require all eligible participants to complete and return the
appropriate Agreement and Waiver/Release of Liability form attached to this policy.

All patrons wishing to use the VR Center must be at least 12 years of age, have attended a FPL VR Center training
session, have a library card in good standing from a public library within the Milwaukee County Federated Library
System, and an Agreement and Waiver/Release of Liability form signed in the presence of a Librarian (and in the case of
a minor signed by the parent/legal guardian). Minors between the ages of 12-14 must be accompanied by a parent or
legal guardian while using the VR Center.

ATTACHMENT _F

c:\users\jloeffel\documents\virtual reality center policy draft 3.docx PAGE { OF §




Agreement and Waiver/Release of Liability for Adults

NOTE: THIS IS A LEGAL DOCUMENT

1, , am choosing to voluntarily use the VR Center at the Franklin Public Library (FPL). | agree |
won't use any of the virtual reality equipment unless | have been given a demonstration of its use and have been given
an opportunity to ask questions about the use of the equipment.

NOTICE:

Franklin Public Library (FPL) strives to offer new and emerging technologies to support equitable access for our
community members. Virtual Reality (VR) is one such technology. VR uses a computer, headset, and sensors to immerse
the user into a three-dimensional, computer-generated world. Head, hands, and body movements are tracked to let the
user interact with what is seen via the headset.

UNDERSTANDING OF INHERENT RISK:

e | will lose all sense of hearing and sight in the real world.
e |understand that | should not participate in VR if | have a history of the following:
o Motion sickness
Impaired balance or a condition that affects the ability to safely perform physical activities
Heart, orthopedic, or other serious medical condition
Pacemaker and/or other implanted medical devices
Pregnancy or possibility of pregnancy
Photosensitive seizures
Anxiety disorder or post-traumatic stress disorder
o Any other condition not listed above that may be affected by use of virtual reality
e |understand | will be engaging in activities that could involve the risk of injury (including death) to myself.

o O ¢ O ©

e | will discontinue the use of the VR Center if feelings of discomfort occur.

e | understand | assume all physical, psychological, and financial risks associated with the use of the VR Center by
me.

Therefore, in addition to the specific inclusion and exclusion of releases stated hereafter, | release Franklin Public
Library, its employees or Trustees from all claims for damages which are the result of my use of the Virtual Reality
Center.

WAIVER OF CLAIMS BASED UPON NEGLIGENCE: | release Franklin Public Library, its officers, employees, agents,
representatives, and insurers, including all of the assignees and successors in interest of all those aforementioned, from
all claims based upon the negligent actions and/or inactions of Franklin Public Library, its officers, employees, agents,
and/or representatives, which occur during my participation in the Virtual Reality Center at Franklin Public Library. The
release in the previous sentence includes a release of claims against Franklin Public Library based upon the negligence of
third persons which occur while they are in the Virtual Reality Center in Franklin Public Library. The claims released in
this paragraph include those which may be based upon State or Federal statutes and/or administrative codes, common
law, and Municipal and/or County Ordinances, The potential injuries and claims resulting from the identified type of
events include physical and psychological injuries of all levels of seriousness, as well as in extreme circumstances, death.

ATTACHMENT __©

c:\users\jloeffel\documents\virtual reality center policy draft 3.docx

PAGE_4 _ OF_5




AUTHORIZATION AND UNDERSTANDING: Although | am agreeing with all the terms of this agreement, | reiterate my
intentions by signing below and certifying that:

e | have read this document and understand its terms;

e | understand that | am waiving some rights that | may otherwise have and am releasing Franklin Public Library
from some liability that it may otherwise have in the absence of this agreement;

e | understand that in order for me to participate in the Virtual Reality Center at Franklin Public Library, an
Agreement and Waiver/Release document in some form is required. For reasons that have value to me, | have
chosen to accept the terms as identified within this document and hereby waive my rights to negotiate or
bargain for different terms to this document. [Individuals wishing to negotiate different terms to this document
should not sign the form and should contact Mark Luberda, Director of Administration for the City of Franklin, at
414-858-1100 during normal business hours.]

Participant Name (please print):

Is the participant over the age of 18? Yes No (If participant is a minor, parent/legal guardian must
read and sign parental consent form on next page.)

Participant Signature:

Date:

ATTACHMENT _ F

c:\users\jloeffel\documents\virtual reality center policy draft 3.docx PAGE 3 OF 5"




Agreement and Waiver/Release of Liability for Minors

NOTE: THIS IS A LEGAL DOCUMENT

1, , give consent to my minor/dependent child to use the VR Center at the Franklin Public
Library (FPL). | agree my minor/dependent child will not use any of the virtual reality equipment unless he/she has been
given a demonstration of its use and has been given an opportunity to ask questions about the use of the equipment.

NOTICE:

Franklin Public Library (FPL) strives to offer new and emerging technologies to support equitable access for our
community members. Virtual Reality (VR) is one such technology. VR uses a computer, headset, and sensors to immerse
the user into a three-dimensional, computer-generated world. Head, hands, and body movements are tracked to let the
user interact with what is seen via the headset.

UNDERSTANDING OF INHERENT RISK:

| understand my minor/dependent child:

e  Will lose all sense of hearing and sight in the real world.
e Should not participate in VR if he/she has a history of the following:
o Motion sickness
Impaired balance or a condition that affects the ability to safely perform physical activities
Heart, orthopedic, or other serious medical condition
Pacemaker and/or other implanted medical devices
Pregnancy or possibility of pregnancy
Photosensitive seizures
Anxiety disorder or post-traumatic stress disorder
o Any other condition not listed above that may be affected by use of virtual reality
e  Will be engaging in activities that could involve the risk of injury (including death) to himself/herself.
e Will be able to discontinue the use of the VR Center if feelings of discomfort occur.

O 0O 0 O 0 O

I understand | assume all physical, psychological, and financial risks associated with the use of the VR Center by my
minor/dependent child.

Therefore, in addition to the specific inclusion and exclusion of releases stated hereafter, | release Franklin Public
Library, its employees or Trustees from all claims for damages which are the result of my minor/dependent child’s use of
the Virtual Reality Center.

WAIVER OF CLAIMS BASED UPON NEGLIGENCE: | release Franklin Public Library, its officers, employees, agents,
representatives, and insurers, including all of the assignees and successors in interest of all those aforementioned, from
all claims based upon the negligent actions and/or inactions of Franklin Public Library, its officers, employees, agents,
and/or representatives, which occur during my participation in the Virtual Reality Center at Franklin Public Library. The
release in the previous sentence includes a release of claims against Franklin Public Library based upon the negligence of

c:\users\jloeffel\documents\virtual reality center policy draft 3.docx ATTACHMENT F

-

PAGE___ T oF 5




third persons which occur while they are in the Virtual Reality Center in Franklin Public Library. The claims released in
this paragraph include those which may be based upon State or Federal statutes and/or administrative codes, common
law, and Municipal and/or County Ordinances. The potential injuries and claims resulting from the identified type of
events include physical and psychological injuries of all levels of seriousness, as well as in extreme circumstances, death.

AUTHORIZATION AND UNDERSTANDING: Although | am agreeing with all the terms of this agreement, | reiterate my
intentions by signing below and certifying that:

e | have read this document and understand its terms;

e | understand that | am waiving some rights that | may otherwise have and am releasing Franklin Public Library
from some liability that it may otherwise have in the absence of this agreement;

e | understand that in order for me to participate in the Virtual Reality Center at Franklin Public Library, an
Agreement and Waiver/Release document in some form is required. For reasons that have value to me, | have
chosen to accept the terms as identified within this document and hereby waive my rights to negotiate or
bargain for different terms to this document. [Individuals wishing to negotiate different terms to this document
should not sign the form and should contact Mark Luberda, Director of Administration for the City of Franklin, at
414-858-1100 during normal business hours.]

Participant Name (please print):

Age of participant:

Parent/Legal Guardian Name (please print):

Parent/Legal Guardian Signature:

Date:

ATTACHMENT __F

c:\users\jloeffel\documents\virtual reality center policy draft 3.docx

PAGE 5  OF 5




